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City Manager’s Office 

MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE: 9/21/2023 

TO:   Mayor and Council 

THROUGH: Doug Thornley, City Manager Approved Electronically 

FROM: Jackie Bryant, Assistant City Manager 

SUBJECT:  315 & 335 Record Street 

Please see the attached information relative to 315 and 335 Record Street.  









Community Assistance Center (CAC)

September 12, 2023

There are two main challenges facing the facilities at 315 & 335 Records Street. First is the

ongoing vandalism and theft. There has been 13 break-ins since the CAC campus closed around

November 1, 2022.

o serious damage to copper plumbing causing flooding (3 times),

o fire alarm panels/devices (4 times),

o elevators damage (2 times, damaged components no longer available),

o windows/doors smashed inside and out (7 times),

o electrical wires cut/stolen (3 times)

o damaged walls, cabinets, floors, ceilings, equipment, and doors

Copper theft and the water damaged that resulted



Electric theft/damage leaving portions of the building without power

Broken windows, walls, and doors

The second challenge pertains to the water damage from leaks in the roof. The roofs on the

campus were used for children play areas, break areas for staff, and even for a garden. The

roofing material (EDPM membrane) is not designed for use by non-maintenance staff. In

addition to having playground equipment, VOA staff installed large wooden planters for



gardening. The heavy traffic as well as the weight of the planters caused serious damage to the

roof causing on-going water damage.

The following pictures are a small sampling of the water damage caused by roof leaks. Each

pictures indicates there is a strong possibility of black mold.
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